



PROFILE

Over 25 years of experience and edification has provided an in-depth understanding of building exteriors. The Startesta Group provides solutions for high-rise curtain wall, façade and envelope components, all integral to a well-functioning building envelope.

Our team offers a wide range of professional enclosure services. Architectural, Engineering and Construction community leaders rely on Startesta to ensure buildings are performing efficiently, cost effectively and with optimum safety.

CONTACT

PHONE:
312-566-1406

WEBSITE:
www.startesta.com

EMAIL:
Jeff@startesta.com

LinkedIn:
Jeffrey Testa-Startesta

HOBBIES

Building
Reading and Education
Lean Management
Endurance Sports
ACE Mentor
Board Member – Siteline Carpentry
Cross Country Cycling

JEFF TESTA

Enclosure and Construction Solutions

WORK EXPERIENCE

Startesta, LLC. – President

2023 – Present

We are a full-service General Contractor with specialty expertise in CSI Division 8, Glass and Glazing.

Talon Wall curtainwall Entekk Group Ltd. – Vice President of Business Operations

2020 - 2023

Designer of the revolutionary Talon Wall curtainwall, solution-based enclosure systems for high-rise and supertall skyscrapers.

UL LLC. Building Envelope Laboratory - Engineering Manager

2018 - 2020

Senior advisor in the UL Building enclosure testing group, Lab Manager,

Newtec Window Manufacturing – Vice President of Sales

2009 - 2016

Commercial business development, engineering, marketing and employee development programs.

EDUCATION

Northwestern University

M.S. Executive Management for Design & Construction

Recipient - Stanley F. Pepper Endowment – Highest Honors

University of New York at Albany

B.S. Business, Sociology

OSHA 30 / LEED Green Associate

SKILLS

